£2: DUNEDIN | (cuzbers

S CITY COUNCIL | Otepoti

07 June 2019

To whom it may concern

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) request for information on
the Freedom Camping Bylaw

| am writing in response to your request made 9 May 2019.
Please find below the link to the Camping Control Bylaw on the Dunedin City Council website:

https://www.dunedin.govt.nz/ data/assets/pdf file/0007/192679/23-Camping-Control-Bylaw-
2015.pdf

| trust this answers your request.

Yours faithfully
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Rebecca Murray

Governance Support Officer
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